
OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER DODA 
FOREST DIVISION DODA 

Telephone- 01996-233538 Email:-dfododal4@ gmail.com 

Executive Engineer, 
PWD (R&B) Division, 
Chatroo. Kishtwar. 

No:-DFOD 249-So Dated: 2-//11/2 

Sub:- Essential Details Sought (EDS) with respect to FCA case Panditgram to ehansari. 

Sir, 
With reference to the above cited subject, this office has looked into the documents 

uploaded on Parivesh portal. It is intimated that following information is required fron your 

office so that further necessary action can be taken at this end: 

I. Kindly provide FRA certificate from competent authority
2. Details of district-wise area breakup have been mentioned incorrectly as Doda 

district instead of Kishtwar district. 

3. Kindly provide copy of survey of India toposheet indicating forest land proposed 

to to be directed as per scale. 

4. Kindly provide scanned copy of geo-reference map of forest land proposed to be 

diverted prepared by using GPS or total station as per scale. 

5. Kindly provide compartment-wise break-up in requisite document from RD to 

RD. 

6. Kindly provide copy of approval of competent authority for proposed DPR. 

Hence submitted for favour of information and necessary action. 

Yours faithfully, 

Namu 
Navineet Singh (IFS) 

Divisional Forest Officer 
Forest Division Doda 

Copy to:- 

The Conservator of Forests, Chenab circle, Doda for favour of information. 

The Superintendent Engineer, PWD (R&B) Circle, Doda for favour of information 

and necessary action. 

R.O Thakrai, Doda Forest Division, for favour of information and necessary action. 
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